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Lucy Tsai

From:  (Gunpo)
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 7:26 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: (Gunpo)
Subject: RE: COREAUTOMATION CO., LTD., FCC ID: V2BUFM1000T,  Assessment NO.: 

AN08T8077, Notice#1
Attachments: operation description.pdf; UFM1000T,UFM1000R Test Report_FCC&IC_Rev.2.pdf

Dear Lucy  

 

As for your query, your understanding is correct.  

Also for your clear understanding, please refer to the operational description.  

 

I double checked with the client, this device will be used in vehicle. (train)  

I hope this information would help you to understand the usage of the device.  

As for the RF cable, “open” means that it does not connect with anything. (the other side connect with the

device)  

 

* I attached test report again since the report’s issue date was not updated correctly.  

 

Please let me know if you have any query.  

 

Many thanks.  

조찬화 

SGS Testing Korea Co., Ltd. 

----- 

Hi, 

 

Please address following issues. 

Q#1: As indicated in the user manual and EUT photos, two antenna connectors with a bunch of RF cable 

but not information about which type 

of antenna was connected. Moreover, there are less information regarding how the FM transmitter works. 

Please explain how the FM transmitter works with receiver, and provide a description about what antenna 

is used and how it will be installed. 

And please provide antenna specification and the RF cable specification, including cable loss and length.  
[SGS] Wire antenna is used for FM transmitter (BNC on one side, and open (=wire) on the other). Pls. 
refer to the following plot. 

BNC type is connected to the transmitter. On the other point, wire type doesn’t connect with anything. 
Details please refer to attached user manual. 
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This device is to be used in train. Audio converter (=receiver) transfers MP3 Music to FM transmitter from

PC, MP3 player etc; and then through the FM transmitter to transmit out the to FM radio.  

Q#2: Please provide a block diagram with all available oscillator frequencies. 

[SGS]Please find attached updated block diagram.  

Q#3: Label format shall include Part  15.19 statement since the EUT size is large enough. Please provide 

an updated label format. 

[SGS] Revised label format’s attached.  

Q#4: Please include all test accessories into test report. 
[SGS] I’ve corrected everything you’ve pointed out. So, test report reissued.  

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Lucy Tsai 

CCS 

 

 

 

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 

continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 

requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 

result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 

please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 

not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 

should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 

sender. 

 

 

Information in this email and any attachments is confidential and 
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intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed 

or otherwise directed. Please note that any views or opinions presented 

in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 

represent those of the Company. 

Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for 

the presence of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage 

caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 

All SGS services are rendered in accordance with the applicable SGS 

conditions of service available on request and accessible at 

http://www.sgs.com/terms_and_conditions.htm 
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